

1                    HOUSE    BILL NO.   13

2    INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUE

3  
4    A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RETAIN THE  
5    RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING FISCAL NOTES IN THE OFFICE OF  
6    THE BUDGET DIRECTOR BY DELETING CERTAIN REFERENCES TO THE  
7    DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 43-1002,  
8    43-1003, AND 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN  
9    EFFECTIVE DATE."

10  
11    BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12            Section 1. Section 43-1002, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
13    read as follows:

14            "43-1002. ~~Department-of-administration~~ Budget director  
15    to prepare note. The ~~department-of-administration~~ budget  
16    director, in co-operation with the agency or agencies  
17    affected by the bill, is responsible for the preparation of  
18    the fiscal note and shall return same within six (6) days.  
19    The ~~department~~ director may request additional time to  
20    complete a note, which extension must be submitted to the  
21    presiding officer or committee requesting the note for  
22    approval."

23            Section 2. Section 43-1003, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
24    read as follows:

25            "43-1003. Note referred to committee--distribution to

1    legislators on report of bill. A completed fiscal note shall  
2    be submitted by the ~~department--of-administration~~ budget  
3    director to the presiding officer who requested it, who  
4    shall refer it to the committee considering the bill. If  
5    the bill is printed, the note shall be mimeographed and  
6    placed on the members' desks."

7            Section 3. Section 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
8    read as follows:

9            "43-1006. Background information available to  
10    legislators. The ~~department---of---administration~~ budget  
11    director shall make available on request to any member of  
12    the ~~legislative---assembly~~ legislature all background  
13    information used in developing a fiscal note."

14            Section 4. This act is effective upon passage and  
15    approval.

-End-

STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 242-75

FISCAL NOTE

Form BD 15

In compliance with a written request received February 21, 19 75, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for House Bill 13 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

House Bill 13 retains the responsibility for preparing fiscal notes in the Office of the Budget Director by deleting certain references to the Department of Administration; amends Sections 43-1002, 43-1003, and 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947; and provides an immediate effective date.

CONCLUSION:

House Bill 13 has no fiscal impact. The Office of the Budget Director is currently preparing fiscal notes. The bill reconciles the statutes with the current organizational structure.



BUDGET DIRECTOR

Office of Budget and Program Planning

Date: February 21, 1975

SECOND READING

MISSING

1                    HOUSE    BILL NO.    13  
 2    INTRODUCED BY    BARDANOTTE  
 3  
 4    A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED:    "AN ACT TO RETAIN THE  
 5    RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING FISCAL NOTES IN THE OFFICE OF  
 6    THE BUDGET DIRECTOR BY DELETING CERTAIN REFERENCES TO THE  
 7    DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 43-1002,  
 8    43-1003, AND 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN  
 9    EFFECTIVE DATE."  
 10  
 11    BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
 12        Section 1. Section 43-1002, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 13    read as follows:  
 14        "43-1002. ~~Department-of-administration~~ Budget director  
 15    to prepare note. The ~~department-of-administration budget~~  
 16    director, in co-operation with the agency or agencies  
 17    affected by the bill, is responsible for the preparation of  
 18    the fiscal note and shall return same within six (6) days.  
 19    The ~~department~~ director may request additional time to  
 20    complete a note, which extension must be submitted to the  
 21    presiding officer or committee requesting the note for  
 22    approval."  
 23        Section 2. Section 43-1003, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 24    read as follows:  
 25        "43-1003. Note referred to committee--distribution to

1    legislators on report of bill. A completed fiscal note shall  
 2    be submitted by the ~~department-of-administration budget~~  
 3    director to the presiding officer who requested it, who  
 4    shall refer it to the committee considering the bill. If  
 5    the bill is printed, the note shall be mimeographed and  
 6    placed on the members' desks."  
 7        Section 3. Section 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 8    read as follows:  
 9        "43-1006. Background information available to  
 10    legislators. The ~~department-of-administration budget~~  
 11    director shall make available on request to any member of  
 12    the ~~legislative-assembly~~ legislature all background  
 13    information used in developing a fiscal note."  
 14        Section 4. This act is effective upon passage and  
 15    approval.

-End-

## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 13

2 INTRODUCED BY BARDANOUE

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO RETAIN THE  
5 RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING FISCAL NOTES IN THE OFFICE OF  
6 THE BUDGET DIRECTOR BY DELETING CERTAIN REFERENCES TO THE  
7 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 43-1002,  
8 43-1003, AND 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN  
9 EFFECTIVE DATE."

10  
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:12 Section 1. Section 43-1002, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
13 read as follows:

14 "43-1002. ~~Department-of-administration~~ Budget director  
15 to prepare note. The ~~department-of-administration~~ budget  
16 director, in co-operation with the agency or agencies  
17 affected by the bill, is responsible for the preparation of  
18 the fiscal note and shall return same within six (6) days.  
19 The ~~department~~ director may request additional time to  
20 complete a note, which extension must be submitted to the  
21 presiding officer or committee requesting the note for  
22 approval."

23 Section 2. Section 43-1003, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
24 read as follows:

25 "43-1003. Note referred to committee -- distribution

1 to legislators on report of bill. A completed fiscal note  
2 shall be submitted by the ~~department--of-administration~~  
3 budget director to the presiding officer who requested it,  
4 who shall refer it to the committee considering the bill.  
5 If the bill is printed, the note shall be ~~mimeographed~~  
6 REPRODUCED and placed on the members' desks."

7 Section 3. Section 43-1006, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
8 read as follows:

9 "43-1006. Background information available to  
10 legislators. The ~~department---of---administration~~ budget  
11 director shall make available on request to any member of  
12 the ~~legislative---assembly~~ legislature all background  
13 information used in developing a fiscal note."

14 Section 4. This act is effective upon passage and  
15 approval.

-End-